
From: Gary S Gevisser 

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2008 12:28 PM PT 

To: Undisclosed Recipients 

Subject: LOOK-CRAB SHELL. 

 

Hello, 

 

Please read very carefully all that I have written below and then share with me all your thoughts. 

 

All the best, 

 

Gary 

________________________________________ 

From: Gary S Gevisser  
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2008 12:18 PM PT 
To: huang houfa 
Cc: rest; Adam L. Tucker 
Subject: LOOK-CRAB SHELL. 

 
Philip - also look at my most recent communications with Adam L. Tucker, a 30-
year old US American by clicking on this hyperlink below: 
 
http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%20-%20atucker-helmet.pdf 
 
By the way, Marie’s 15 year old son, JoNathan after waking up this morning and 
first asking me, “Can I see on just3ants.com any of those 5 minute segments you 
videotaped yesterday?” suggested that I don’t waste any time in emailing his 
history teacher. And of course even the “coolest” of US Americans raised now for 3 
generations on the biggest of lies don’t take very long to get “hot under the collar” 
especially those who think their students/children consider them “cool”. 
 
Need I remind you, a great runner with a knowledge of English literature far 
superior to any Professor of English literature I have ever met including all those 
westerners I know who have spent nothing short of a lifetime at college/university 
studying English literature, of what you had to say about the Chinese people who, 
“Live to learn”.  
 
I am packed and ready to travel at a moment’s notice although you may see it as a 
better use of all our time and other precious resources to simply begin emailing 
each and every western professor/teacher and asking them what they think of US 
Government lawmakers who say that what the United States Supreme Court has to 
say is “irrelevant”. 
 
Remember, US Americans pride ourselves on this notion, “The rule of law is 
supreme” which comes down to the absolute fact that the corrupt US Government 
has absolutely no interest in even being “civil” towards those who question this 
very corrupt government using guns and brute force to intimidate, beginning with 
its own peoples. 



 
One just needs to have the patience to follow the so very easy to follow “money 
trail” that has going back a 100 years now the US Supreme Court saying 
consistently that all 3 Branches of the US Government are breaking the law when 
taxing individual workers and then using those monies to not only place those same 
hard working taxpayers in to debt “up to their eyeballs” but to also use such monies 
as well as other monies created “out of thin air” to produce weapons of war to 
enslave all the peoples of the world, all the while the US Government and its 
privately controlled bankers in the form of the US Treasury and US Federal Reserve 
refuses to provide an accounting all of the gold stolen by elected and non-elected 
US Government officials beginning with the US Federal Reserve who maintain that 
whatever gold they have, again without providing a full accounting of all the gold 
stolen by the US Treasury from around the world beginning at the turn of the 
century right before the US Federal Reserve was formed in 1913, one year prior to 
the outbreak of the first World Oil War, is being held by the Federal Reserve for the 
“benefit” of the US Treasury who borrow monies from the US Federal Reserve again 
“created out of thin air”. 
 
Increasingly the only weapon left in the arsenal of western powers controlled by 
bankers headed by De Beers, the banker of bankers, counterfeiter of counterfeiters, 
is to pull out all stops to create civil war in China which of course could be “nipped 
in the bud” this very instant by well educated people such as you sharing this 
knowledge in “real time”, all the while empowering your very aware government to 
not be in the least bit afraid of shutting down De Beers’ Hollywood-Madison Avenue 
as Hollywood now begins to act like the coward-bully it has always been, a crab 
quickly withdrawing in to its shell. 
 
Can you download and create a skype account? 
 
http://www.skype.com/download/skype/windows/downloading/  
 
Let me know when you have it installed and I will invite you to a test conference. 
 
Gary 
 
_____________________________________________________ 

From: Gary S Gevisser 
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2008 11:32 AM 
To: huang houfa 
Subject: Philip - I would like you to assist me in reaching the right people in China. 
 
First, I would like you to read what I sent Stacy, a Chinese lady I met in the 
summer of 2006, the same time Marie and I met you. 
 
Then I want you to watch a very important documentary I only just very recently 
came across that explains rather well a number of things including the fact that 
there are many other very credible US Americans who are EXTREMELY unhappy 



with the United States Government who are of course much more corrupt than the 
Chinese government. Click on hyperlink below: 
 
http://video.google.com/videoplay?docid=5355374476580235299  
 
This is a documentary that talks about the Federal Reserve and the role of big 
bankers such as JP Morgan and Rockefeller that helped get the Federal Reserve and 
IMF founded and the power that it gives them. 
 
Unfortunately the producer of the film is dead. 
_______________________________________________________ 
From: Gary S Gevisser 
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2008 9:04 AM 
To: Stacy 
Subject: Stacy, I need your help. 
 
Dear Stacy, 
 
I need your help. 
 
I recently came across information that is most troubling. 
 
It involves the De Beers diamond syndicate. This organization, whose foundation is 
based on destroying all the world’s art culture in favor of a “money culture” with 
the single purpose of being the principal allocator of the world’s resources 
beginning with oil and gold, appear to be making far greater progress in entering 
the Chinese market than I ever dreamed possible in my worst nightmare. 
 
I want you to put me in touch with Chinese government officials to explain to them 
how to “defend” against a vicious counterfeiter who for the more than a century 
have been allowed by the western powers to produce their own diamond currency 
that is not regulated, meaning it cannot be traced, and therefore only once the 
culture, the value system of a people is “debased”, do you get to see their very 
ugly “presence”. 
 
As important as it is to examine very closely both the parents and grandparents 
followed by the friends and acquaintances of the person you plan to spend the rest 
of your life with, even more important if you plan to have children with that 
individual, so it is equally critical to follow the “money trail” of De Beers which while 
not based in the United States has its largest presence here on U.S. soil from which 
it is able to attack the “free world”, all the while it is the United States of America, 
the most tyrannical government in the history of the world who shouts the loudest,  
 

“We represent the Free World. Our President is the leader of the Free World”. 
 
De Beers is a South African and British based monopoly who have no interest in the 
betterment of humankind; on the contrary their entire goal is to destroy all 
individual creativity and have the hard working masses willing to “follow blindly” 



like sheep without ever once asking where did this most anti-competitive 
organization, that for a century has violated the Anti-Trust/Anti-Price Fixing laws of 
the entire world, not just here in the United States, gets its financing. 
 
The very same bankers that financed the 1900 American led 8 Allied nations 
invasion of China financed De Beers, also at the turn of the last century. 
 
J.P. Morgan was the lead banker also financed the Anglo Boer War of 1899-1902 
which was all about stealing South Africa’s gold. 
 
It is only a “coincidence” that these 3 most important events took place at the 
same time if that is your excuse not to want to understand the dire straight 
implications for hard working honest peoples. 
 
In a nutshell, the US Government that has been controlled by De Beers from the 
very moment the US Government sanctioned American bankers led by J.P. Morgan 
to finance De Beers, again a most brutal monopoly that in that same instant of 
being granted not only its financing but most importantly protection by the 3 
Branches of the United States Government from prosecution, this price fixer of price 
fixer, owned the world’s drilling industry. 
 
And once you have your drilling rigs protected then all that remains is for your 
“protectors” to ferment civil wars, backing all sides to a conflict that De Beers 
promoted backed up entirely by the 3 Branches of the United States government 
who at any time could call upon the Armed Forces of the United States. 
 
Think time and again of the fact that there are 190 countries in the world and the 
United States has military bases on 68% of them. 
 
China needs oil and increasingly looks like it is making a “deal with the Devil”. 
 
Let me explain. 
 
De Beers knew that to cultureless peoples diamond when polished and cut looked 
“pretty” in an instant without anyone having to explain its history. 
 
Part of the “money, me” culture requires that “instant gratification” without the 
need to “waste time” when you could be “making money-here in American time is 
money”, examining why it is that we have phrases to warn us such as “All that 
glitters is not gold” that comes from Shakespeare's Merchant Of Venice. 
 
Now I want you and everyone you know to simply focus on the marketing of a local 
Diamond store here in San Diego, California that also has an internet presence 
which only very recently, just prior to Christmas last year, opened it doors. 
 
Shane Company that has very “catchy” advertising beginning with, “Now you have 
a friend in the diamond business” started out exclusively marketing Diamonds for 
weddings and engagements and appearing to “go overboard” when boldly telling its 



target audience, “You should shame your partner in to buying” bigger and bigger 
diamonds without of course ever mentioning the book, The Diamond Invention 
written by a Hollywood blockbuster author, Edward Jay Epstein who explains rather 
well that the whole premise of The Diamond Invention is get people to hold on to 
their worthless pieces of pure carbon that go up in smoke when tossed in to a fire, 
and never to sell them because in that next instant the diamond market, the totally 
nonsense Diamond Invention would collapse. 
 
The fact that the 3 Branches of the United States Government including the US 
Justice Department while arguing for a century now that the United States has no 
“jurisdiction” to make De Beers accountable to our Anti-Trust laws, never inform 
the American consumer, who again purchases more than 50% of the world’s 
diamonds that it is a most brutally violent monopoly which is behind each and every 
diamond sold in the world, again going back to the turn of the last century, should 
have a shiver going up your spine, leading you to at least begin to feel very angry. 
 
Let me go on. 
 
Then as the price of gold which De Beers have increasingly less control over only 
because China is now the world’s largest producer, began to go up, Shane 
Company began to advertise the sale of gold jewelry. 
 
And now because summer is coming along with Valentine’s Day, Shane Company is 
now marketing pearls, “We’re your friends in everything”. 
 
So if you don’t want diamonds or gold you must surely want pearls, “so very 
personal”. 
 
So here you have De Beers covering the whole market and even pearls they can 
get really cheap, thanks to you the hard working Chinese STILL WILLING to be paid 
in worthless-fictitious and very blood stained De Beers-US Dollars. 
 
Shane Company and De Beers are one and the same. 
 
In other words De Beers is also in the pearl business. 
 
The deal that I suggest is going on between De Beers and China is the following: 
 
De Beers have said that they will give China diamonds really cheap and telling 
Chinese business people as well as of course China’s government officials that the 
Chinese are going to make a profit with those diamonds sales to the 1.5 odd billion 
Chinese people, a market 5 times the size of the United States made up of mostly 
consumers who can only “consume” in such gigantic quantities because the United 
States trading partners still accept the worthless-fictitious United States Dollar that 
is only propped up for all intent and purposes by the United States Military that is 
increasingly very afraid, beginning with the fact that American service people 
stationed in some 130 of the 190 countries of the world get paid in U.S. Dollars and 
they are the first to experience the ongoing devalue of the US Dollar. 



 
The United States of America is moments away from a coup de tête. 
 
In the meantime De Beers are telling the Chinese people, awash in pearls, that you 
are going to make a profit with the pearls you produce in China and sell into places 
like the United States via outlets such as Shane Company. 
 
How could China refuse such a “generous offer”? 
 
Here you have De Beers pushing your products in America as long as you of course 
let US De Beers in your market. 
 
And that is the essence of the deal. 
 
And of course there is the oil and De Beers who have no loyalty to any country, 
religion, only to themselves and those that offer them protection, will let China 
have access to the world’s oil beginning by making sure that China gets it diamond 
drilling bits at a very “good price” compared to China’s competition. 
 
De Beers are not altogether stupid. This mafia of mafia know that China is the new 
superpower.  
 
Those such as myself far more knowledgeable about the Chinese culture than 100% 
of Americans raised now for 3 generations on a “money, me” culture completely 
devoid of the arts let alone the merit system that is at the heart of the Chinese 
“living to learn” culture, know that educated Chinese people think they can 
outsmart anybody, and of course I would agree that if anybody can outsmart De 
Beers it would be you so hard working, so polite, so very non-aggressive Chinese, 
BUT NOT if Chinese officials are getting corrupt like U.S. elected and non-elected 
government officials who all work for De Beers including those officials at the US 
Treasury and US Federal Reserve. 
 
It is important that you know I understand perfectly well that the government of 
China cannot “dictate” to its masses, very different to the culture of US Americans 
who are “led blindly” without of course US Americans even knowing it until it is too 
late and why it is that US Americans are so very bewildered now that the US Dollar 
is on its “last legs”.  
 
Moreover, the new generation of Chinese are educated and are not farmers.  
 
Going on half a billion Chinese are “wired” to the Internet versus only some 160 
million of US Americans. 
 
It is all about propaganda-advertising and De Beers have owned Hollywood-
Madison Avenue from the start and what Hollywood shows is very appealing, flashy 
cars, flashy clothing, flashy stones etc etc even to an art filled culture like the 
Chinese whose 5,000 year old culture that is totally foreign to diamonds, not to 
mention you don’t even produce diamonds. 



 
It is in fact impossible in one email to explain the evilness of this group who I am 
very intimately familiar with but it is very easy for me to show you all how to take 
them on before they have you all hooked on their western-money culture system 
where the pursuit of money is everything and it works just so long as you can pay 
your soldiers and/or corrupt your enemy. 
 
Just look at the typical American family and the first thing you will notice is that 
they have absolutely no unity, no care whatsoever for each other despite the image 
they portray of being happy in their house surrounded by a white picket fence, a 
dog, two kids and mom and dad sitting in front of their TV set, all smiles, all so very 
polite. 
 
In fact American kids, by and large, even the ones who are skinny are 
extraordinarily rude and totally disrespectful to their elders who they think are first 
of all stupid until the kids are “put on the spot” to explain what it is that they are 
doing which will prevent them from being even more corrupt than their parents and 
grandparents and then the kids fall totally apart and show their “true colors” first by 
being “defensive” and when that fails to get them the money they want, in an 
instant they will tell you that they see “nothing wrong” in “taking the money” no 
matter it source, and so what, they ask, if they are hypocritical? 
 
Americans are a “flighty” and transient people who change their friends just like the 
weather; moreover, they have no “fight in them” only knowing to be bullies 
because they are such big cowards, their value system now “running on empty”. 
 
There are now 3 generations of Americans who have been raised on Hollywood’s 
totally superficial money-cultured value system and therefore each successive 
generation has no one to look to guide them to a value system based entirely on 
the merit system where they would actually have to compete on a level playing 
field, meaning they would actually have to work to survive and all their nonsense 
talk will only drain completely the very little energy they have left, the result of a 
lifetime of getting away with talking and writing utter nonsense, all the while 
responsible for all the world’s killing fields. 
 
Consequently, there is very little hope for US Americans apart from asking the 
world’s forgiveness beginning by being contrite and pleading with the 1.5 billion 
strong Chinese to help with their “healing.” 
 
All you need to examine is why Hollywood that gives the appearance of being an 
advocate for “human rights” and the “spread of democracy” etc etc has yet to 
produce a movie based on the non-fiction book The Diamond Invention that 
describes in a very interesting way the rise and fall of the American way of life that 
started out on a “positive footing”, at least that is what Hollywood has also lied 
about. 
 
The United States was founded by British corporations, the same corporations who 
hooked the Chinese on opium and in return stole your tea and gold. 



 
Most Americans have no knowledge of the United States in 1900 leading an 8 Allied 
nation invasion of China and stealing everything that wasn’t nailed to the ground 
including all the gold you had harvested. 
 
Just focusing on Hollywood blockbuster author Edward Jay Epstein’s, The Diamond 
Invention lies the single “death blow” each and every Chinese person can deliver to 
De Beers who are one and the same with the very corrupt American government, a 
most violent regime who does not come close to representing its peoples who are 
the most brainwashed peoples on the planet and yet they think they are so very 
sophisticated and able to “read in between the lines”. 
 
All you need further look at is the percentage of Americans who vote for their so 
very corrupt government who represent a fraction of those so very few who actually 
vote but who have the “Money Power”. 
 
Here in the United States we have much worse than a “One Party State” since all 
political parties are one and same, all bought and paid for special interest groups 
beginning with De Beers, the special interest of special interest group. 
 
The decision by China this past Thanksgiving to deny landing rights to 3 different 
United States Navy ships and their armada were very telling. 
 
I am going to begin broadcasting each day on my one website www.just3ants.com 
a 5 minute analysis of “current events” and I look forward to you all tuning in. 
 
All the best, 
 
Gary 
 
[Word count 2463] 
 


